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Subject Electric Retail Access Report for August 2009

This document IS flagged as a record

Dear Mr. Blow:

Subject to our earlier request for confidential treatment (letter submitted via email from Jeremy Euto,
Esq. to Stephen Blow, Esq., dated December 18, 2006, in Case 94-E-0952, "Request for Trade Secret
Protection™), National Grid hereby submits the Electric Migration Reports for August, 2009. Like the
earlier reports submitted on December 18, 2006, the Company respectfully requests confidential
treatment for the attached reports.

If you have any questions regarding this filing, you may contact me at the number or address below, or
our Attorney, Jeremy Euto at (315) 428-3310.

<<ESCo_August_09.xls>>

Thank you,

Alicia Ribando

National Grid

Energy Portfolio Mgmt.

Customer Choice/Supplier Services
Hicksville, NY

(516)545-2649

Fax:(516)545-3250
alicia.ribando@us.ngrid.com
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